



## Mark Zinni

c/o Napoli Management Group  
8844 West Olympic Boulevard, Suite 100  
Beverly Hills, California 90211  
310.385.8222

## CAREER SUMMARY

A bright, energetic anchor and reporter who is as strong in the field as he is on the desk. Over 10 years of experience. Extensive background reporting and producing breaking news and general news reports. A proven leader with a track record of ratings success.

## EDUCATION

**St. Bonaventure University**  
St. Bonaventure, New York  
Bachelor of Arts in Journalism and Mass Communication

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

**Anchor/Reporter** **September 2009 to Present**  
WJW-TV, Cleveland, Ohio

Anchor top rated weekend morning newscasts. Lead live reporter for evening newscasts and fill-in as an anchor for the weekday morning newscasts. Extensive live experience.

**Reporter/Anchor** **June 2009 to September 2009**  
KTVX-TV, Salt Lake City, Utah

Reported for late evening newscast. Extensive live and breaking news experience. Also, would fill-in anchor on weekends and morning newscasts.

**Anchor/Reporter** **January 2003 to June 2009**  
WPRI/WNAC-TV, Providence, Rhode Island

Anchored weekday morning newscasts and reported for various newscasts.

**Anchor/Reporter** **July 1998 to January 2003**  
WTOV-TV, Steubenville, Ohio

Anchored weekend newscasts and was lead bureau reporter.

**Producer/Reporter** **December 1997 to July 1998**  
WICU-TV, Erie, Pennsylvania

Produced various newscasts and would report multiple stories for various newscasts.

Represented by Gary Brown 310.492.4488 / [gbrown@tvtalent.com](mailto:gbrown@tvtalent.com)